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East Half Lot 9 Con 6 Kinloss V3'3

This 100 acres taken up from the Crown in 1853 by Jas. Fletcher. The East Half
was sold to Jas. McLeod, then to John Good and later again to John MaeMillan.
On his death his son Ross acauired this property. The old house was taken down
and the orchard has been removed for some time. This orchard was famed for its
delicious pear tree. The barn was sold to Wm. Kempton on 86 Hwy. In 196§2Ross
MaeMillan scold this farm to Lorne Eadie.






